100 North Appleton Street

City of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Meeting Agenda - Final

Board of Zoning Appeals

Monday, May 19, 2025 7:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll call of membership
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
25-0536 Minutes from December 16, 2024

Attachments: December 16 2024 Minutes.pdf

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Iltems
25-0537 719 S. Memorial Dr (31-3-0383-00) The applicant proposes erect a

fence that is six (6) feet tall along the front yard property line. Section
23-44(a)(1)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance limits fences to three (3) feet in the
front yard setback, which is twenty-five (25) feet.

Attachments: 719 S Memorial Dr.pdf

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 5/15/2025


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25884
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=98016ba3-b809-4b6c-9077-2b77355331ef.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25885
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f01b016b-687f-49ce-8d7b-b92b12e7db30.pdf

100 North Appleton Street

Clty Of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

Meeting Minutes - Final
Board of Zoning Appeals

Monday, December 16, 2024

7:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

Present: 5- McCann, Engstrom, Sperl, Loosen and Babbitts

Excused: 1- Cain

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-1516

Minutes from October 21, 2024

Attachments: Meeting Minutes October 21, 2024.pdf

Engstrom moved, seconded by Loosen, that the Minutes be approved. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Engstrom, Sperl, Loosen and Babbitts

Excused: 1- Cain

Abstained: 1- McCann

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-1576

Joseph Janson
Alderperson Croatt

126 E. Pacific St (31-2-0742-00) The applicant proposes to change the use of
the property to a restaurant use and not provide off street parking. Section
23-172(m) of the Zoning Ordinance requires restaurants to provide one (1)
parking space for each three (3) persons allowed based on maximum
capacity. The capacity of this property is fifteen (15) occupants, which would
require the business to provide five (5) parking spaces.

City of Appleton

Page 1


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25216
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0136a49f-6289-4a59-8c16-4c957f9a84f8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25276

Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes - Final December 16, 2024

Attachments: 126 E. Pacific St.pdf

Engstrom moved, seconded by Sperl, that the Report Action Item be approved.
Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Engstrom, Sperl, Loosen and Babbitts
Excused: 1- Cain
Abstained: 1- McCann
24-1577 3115 N. Ballard Rd (31-1-6708-00) The applicant proposes to extend the

existing driveway ten (10) feet. Section 23-43(f)(3)(f) of the Zoning Ordinance
limits driveway extensions to four (4) feet into the front yard.

Attachments: 3115 N. Ballard Rd.pdf

Sperl moved, seconded by Engstrom, that the Report Action Item be approved.
Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: 1- Sperl
Nay: 3- Engstrom, Loosen and Babbitts
Excused: 1- Cain

Abstained: 1- McCann

24-1578 3115 N. Ballard Rd (31-1-6708-00) The applicant proposes to keep the

concrete installed adjacent to the sidewalk that is not tapered from the
sidewalk. Section 23-43(f)(3)(j) of the Zoning Ordinance requires driveway
payment leading from the apron to taper onto the driveway to prevent vehicles
from driving over the right of way terrace.

Attachments: 3115 N. Ballard Rd.pdf

Engstrom moved, seconded by Sperl, that the Report Action Item be approved.
Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: 1- Loosen
Nay: 3- Engstrom, Sperl and Babbitts
Excused: 1- Cain

Abstained: 1- McCann

7. Information Items

City of Appleton Page 2


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ff211f4d-bf0e-4767-b758-ce116a219a4f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25277
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f82e0510-0b0e-463a-883e-ea7cf4dbfaf2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25278
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d44bfe6d-4d34-4757-b7c2-d063047cbedb.pdf

Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes - Final December 16, 2024

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Engstrom, seconded by Babbitts, that this meeting be
adjourned 8:18 p.m. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- McCann, Engstrom, Sperl, Loosen and Babbitts

Excused: 1- Cain

City of Appleton Page 3



‘Auadoud ayj Jo suoiewl| [euoiSUSWIP UO paseq
JOU pue ‘pajeslo-jos ‘eoualaald [euosiad uo paseq ‘ainjeu ui [eiouab ase uonedldde
ay} ul pajels sdiyspley ay| "SOUBLIEA 10} BLISHIO MaIASI BY} }dW jou sey juedldde sy

Y "bs 000°9 s! Jou3sIp
Buiuoz gy oy} ul payiwiad [9oied azis wnwiuiw 8y} ajiym Y "bs 0.9 s |oosed siyL

sisAjeuy yels

‘goeds |eljuapisal ainoas e se Apadoud ay) Jo asn ajqeuoseal

10} MOjje Jou pjnom ainsodxa Buiynsal ayj jey} paje)s os|e juedldde ay] “pesiwoidwod
ag p|nom Ajiwe} Jiay} Jo Ajunoas pue Ajajes ay} pue pleA Jiay} Jo %0¢ osh ay}

2s0| p|nom Ay} ‘pajueld jou s| adueLeA 8y} Ji ey} saje)s Jueoldde sy} ‘uoneolidde ayj uj

diyspieH

*A}LIND3S 10} papasu S| 8oUd)

1004 (9) XIS B pue EBale ayj ul AlAlOe [eulwud si aley] (¢ pue pieA jey) Jo asn sy} Joujsal
p|nom 3oeq aouay) 8y} Buirow pue pieA e se pasn aq Aew }0| 8y} Jo Jaulod auo AjuQ (g
‘pJeA 8y} Jo @sn S)OLISal 10| BY} UO UOIJB0| 8y} pue spOgL ayj ul }jing sem}| (| :suoseal
Buimojjoy ayy Joj anbiun si Apadoud a1y} jey} sajess jueoldde ayy ‘uoneoljdde ayj u|

uonipuos anbiun
‘sueljsepad 10} JuSWUOIIAUS A|pusilj-1asn pue Jajes e pajeald Sey adus) Mau oy} jey}
paje}s osje juedijdde ay] ‘ays ay} uo panoidwil SABY SOI}BY}SOE puB UOoIIoNI}Sqo UOISIA

8y} ‘uonelsban pue aousy pjo ay} Buinowal Aq jey) seie)s juesijdde ayj ‘uonjesijdde sy u|

pooyJoqybiaN ay3 uo joeduj

1984 (G2) eny-Ausmy st yolym ‘yoeqyes pleh juoly ayy ul ybisy ul 199
(¢) @81y 0} saoua} syl aoueulpiO Buiuoz auyy jo (B)(1)(e)yi-gz uonoag -eull Apedoid
pJeA juouy sy} Buoje |e} 193} (9) XIS S Jey} aous} e Joais 0} sesodoud jueoldde ay |

[esodoud jo uondiiosa(g

(00-£8£0-¢-1€) "1Q |eHOWS|N °S 6} L -}senbay asuenep  13oalgng

_~ Josialedng suonoadsu| ‘usueeld ‘M UNY :wou4
# sjeaddy Buiuoz jo pieog 0]
§z0z ‘g Ael :a)eg

INNANVHOI3IN

ZO._.m_l_n*n_<

4O ALID &



"}senbal sy} jo |elUSpP SpuswwWOoal Jels
"S0UBLIBA B 10} BLISIIO MBIASI B} JO Aue Jaw jou sey jueoijdde ay] "NOILVANININODTY

((#)(B)29-gZ uonoag) 1eumo Auadoid ay} 0} jeuosiad suoljeIapISuoD

uey} Jayjes ‘Apadoid ay} 0} enbiun suoipuod 0} anp aq jshw pajuelb souelea Auy
‘Aydeibodo} snbiun aAeY jou SS0p pue Splepuels 8zIs Y)m Suiojuod [aoJed ay] ‘|@oled
8y} Jo suoljeyiwi| [euoisuswip Ajoads jou pip juealdde ay| ‘suonejpwi] [euoisuawiq oN

"((g)(B) 29-¢z uonoasg) Jaumo Auadoud ayy Aq pasneo
sem diyspJley ay} JI pajuelb aq Jouued aoUBLBA Y/ “SpJepue)s apod Buimol|o) Jou Aq pasned
Aauyj jey} uonenys e 1o} }sanbai aoueleA e anosdde o} pieog ay) Buiysanbal mou ale Asy |

"9oUBlIeA B JO Jluiad B JNOYUM 80Us) SIY} paloala siaumo ay| ‘diyspieH pajeald -}|9s

((7)(B)29

-gZ uonjoag) "diyspley e jou ‘@oualajaid euosiad e s| Siy] "eale paosus) 8y} Ulyym soeds
pJek aiow aAey o} Jaja1d Asy} Ing ‘asn papusjul si Joj Apadoid ay} asn 0} Way) Moj[e |i1s
pinom aousj jueldwod apod yy ‘Aoeaud pue Ajlinoas way) sepinoid jeyy aousy jueldwod
9po9 B J0818 0} SAljeuIs)e ue sey jueoiidde ay] "ul paAow aq 0} pey aouaj) (9) xIs

8y} JI pteh 11ay} Jo 9,0 8s0| pjnom Aay} 1ey} saje)s jueoldde ay| "9ouaisjald jeuosiad

‘Auadoud senoiped

Sy} Jo} eusllo diyspley ay} Bunssw Jo 1x81U09 d8yj Ul pash aq 0} ainjeu ul [elausb

00} S| pue uonnoasiad uo paseq aq o} sieadde pooysoqybiau ouioads siy} ul Alinoss pue
awo Jo Junowe ay] ‘Ajinoas apinold 0} papasu s| 90udj 100; (9) XIS B pue pooydoqybiau
8y} u1 AJIAi0. [eulwlD S| 818y} Jey) pajels juedlidde ay] "ainjeN Ul [BI9USL) SUOSEIY



V4
Gz0z/12/v0 °red W\Q\m §v QEA@P::EMV 3IN)BUSIS S JPUM(Q

Jorqles piek juoiy 1003 ((g) Auam) paimbar o Ul
1997 (€) 9913 03 JYSTOY 90US] s}wI[ 90ueUIPIO SutuoZ 2y} Jo ()(1)(B)44-£7 uonoas oury Ajrodoid
juoij o} Suo[e e} 1997 (9) XIS SI JBY} 90UQJ PAIONIISTO0 AJIT0I B JO UOIIBIO] JUSLIND I} UTBIUTBIA

100f01g pesodoid Jo uonduosa( Jorg

1997 (¢) 921} uet] J9[[E}
ou 9q Aewl joeqles prek juoly parnbar ay) ur 90Uy Arepunoq [enuapIsal v -(8)(])(B)yH-£7 uonoss

UOTBULIOJU] QOUBLIE A

(euondo) ssaxppe [Te]N U8y Joqunp duoyd juady
SSQIPPY 1uady oweN JUSy
woo'[rews )6 Lgedud]

LILE-LST-0T6
(Teuondo) ssaippe [IRIN H JoumQ Joquiny duoyd JRumQ

vievs  IM NOLH'IddV

AA TVIIONHIN S 61L AOHINATHYH HHTINAS % THVHOIN
SSQIPPY UM QBN JouUM(Q

uonewoju juediddy

[BroeUtuO) [ehusplsey X SAR:!
Kyxadoid jo asn) 101msI(] SUIuoZ
00-€8€0-€-1¢ A TVIIOWNIIN S 61L
JoqunN [901ed | (pesenboy oouenep) Auodoird Jo SSaIppy
uoneuioyuy Aaadoid

‘peanImqns
st uonjeorjdde ot owm o3 8 onp pue uoe[ddy Jo K10 o3 03 9[qeArd ST 99] S[qRpPUNIOIUOU

o], ‘moneor[dde ooueLIRA OB 10J 99 00 0SES SJqBPUNJOI-UOU & ST I ], ‘OB 0} SIOUR)SIP
[JIM S}991)S PUEB SOUI] J0] ‘SOINjonys J[e ‘03 payru] jou s1ing ‘sopnjour ueyd ays 9301dwod v *(,./]
X ] T 9z1s wnurxew) uerd 931s o[qronpordos 93o1dwod & Jwqns os[e pue A[qI39] 2111M 9sBI[J

INdL ‘ST0T ‘61 A2\ | s1eQ Sunesiy 20T ‘12 1dy | ourpesq uoneorddy

ueLe A 10 uonedddy
uopddy yo 1)

11%9-7€8 (026)

116+S uIsuoosipy ‘uojerddy

19018 uo3R[ddy yuoN 001

juowrdo]oA9(J OTWOUOOH pue
Arunwuo)) Jo jueunredaq 10} WMoy




Snip jo souaprour JoyS1y & Se yons soSus[[Byo S90B} POOYIOQUSIOU MO “QIOULISYIN,]

"UOT)BIIWI] 9[qRUOSEAIUN UB SUL)BIIO ‘040 ¢ A[orewrxordde

Kq pIek a[qesn 91} 99NPal PNoM JOBqlas 100J ()7 Y} 0} PAAOWE 9q 0 U]

oy Surrmbai pue ‘osn pre£ 103 o[qeyns st Aedoxd ayp Jo 10100 2uo AJU() "20rdS pIrek
o[qesn $3o11soI AJUBOIFTUSIS 10 9} UO SINJONNS O} JO UOTIEIO] oY} PUB ‘SO [-PIuu
9} UI J[ING 9WOY O1I0}SIY © ST 3] "SAem jueitodur [e10Aas ul anbrun st Ajrodoid mQ

:$9I1mjonys 0 $)0[ JuIpunoLns
0} A1dde jou op je) 2rmonys Jo 307 Mok 03 A[dde jey) suonIpuod [eroads oY) LSS

‘suernsapad 10J 9[qesn 210W pue JoJes 20eds oY) opew aM “Y[RMIPIS 91} SUO[.

roIe o) dn Surues(o Aq ‘A[[euonIppy "A19Jes OljFes} Jredur J0 SMOTA OISO 10U

So0p pue 9pei3dn [ensIA B ST 90U} MU O} 1R} PAIUSWIOD AURA JUWA0IdWI 91}
porroddns woyMm JO [[8 ‘WOTO9SIAIUL 9} JO SI9Sn Juanboiy pue s1oqusrou pajnsuod o\

"suernsapad pue SIQALIP [j0q 0] A1a5eS

poouBqUS Sey SIY ], ‘poAsoIdur sey AIJIQISIA ‘PIAOWIAI 9FBI[0] 1BY) YA\ "UOTIBIOSIA
UMOISIOA0 AQ PINOSQO SBM TOIOSIONI Juade(pe oy} 1 SIS Jo ouly oY) quowode[dor
0} JOLIJ "POOTIOqUSIU 91} UI SOT}OY)Sor pue A10Jes paAordwr sey 0oud) pajepdn o],

:sonaedoad
Surpunoxins 9y} uo joedwI 9SIOAPE UB OARY] JOU P[NOM JOUBLIBA U} MOY QLIS

*o3e110J UMOISI0A0 ‘Osuep Surrowal Aq ANIqISIA pue A19Fes Y3oq Suraoxduur
oBQ)9S PUE SUOISUSIIP SWIES U} JO 20UJ MU B YIIM J1 pade[dar om ‘4707

UJ "SuIo0u09 K)oyes SuIsTel ‘Spreoq poIoyieom pue s)sod Sur)oI Jim pajeIonoldp
ApueoryrugIs sem 90U SunsIxe oy} ‘7z ur Arodoid oyy paseyoimnd om TIYM

"SOPEBOSP [BI2ASS JOJ UOIFBOO] SUWIES 9U) UI po03s Jey) 99udj) Joud e sooejdar pue

PBOI O} WOIJ 193] G0 A[ereturxoidde pajeoo] ST 90USJ JUSLIND O], "QALI(] [BLIOWOIA
Suofe 3oeqlos pIek JUOI 100J-(7 Y} OIUI SOYOBOIOUD YOI ‘UOTIEOO0] JUSIIND ST Ul
UIBWSI 0} 90UQJ [BUSPISAI J00J-9 SUNSIXS INO MO[[E 0} 20UBLIEA B Sunsanbar ore op

:9ouerreA ® Sunsonba a1e noA Aym pue suerd pasodoid moL urejdxyg

"POPoSU Sk Pajsonbar oq AT UONEWLIOJUI [RUOHIPPY "Pajsonbar

UOTIRULIOJUI 91} 9P1A0Id 0 ‘AIBSSO09U JI ‘S109YS [EUOT)IPPE [oey) "dIYyspIet] B SoImInsuod

1eUM U0 UOnBULIOJUI Sop1aoid 199ys payoene ot [, “Juedrjdde oy) uodn jsax digysprey Aressoosuun
ue Suraoid Jo uepang oY ], ‘POIULIS J0U 2IOM IOUBLIBA I} JI PIeatd 9q prnom drysprey
A1essooouun ue Jer 2401d 01 o]qe 9q jsnu JuedI[dde yord 20UBLIBA B P)URIS 9¢ 0} JOPIO U]

dareuuonsan()



*00rds [enuopIsar 2IMo9s € se A1rodord o1 Jo asn o[qeuOSEaI 0]

MO][B 70U P[NOM 2Insodxa SUIMNSAI Y [, "SIOPUSLJO X3S PIISIZal AqIeau pue SUILIO
8001 £q pasod syeaxy [enuojod jsureSe IOLLIEq [B}A B 9AOWRI PINOM }] "UIP[IYD

mo Areroadsa ‘ATruuey o jo Koearrd pue Ajofes o) osTwroIduwod prnom j9§ ¢

03 JYS19Y 90uJ ) SUIONPAI ‘A[[ONII0 IO "0oeds preA o[qesn pajrui] Apeaie o Jo
%0¢ Arorewrxoidde Jo SSO[ [enuEBISQNS B 908 P[NOM M “PIIUSP QIOM IOUBLIBA 9} J]

:POIURIS 10U 2I9M OUBLIBA INOK JI JNSQI p[nom ey} dIyspIey oy} 9qLIOso(]
"UQIP[IYo 03 AJ[eroadse

‘prek 9reArrd pue 21no9s © SUIRIO JOJ [BTIUISS? 90U) AoeALId J00J-9 B oYeW
SUIOOUOD IS ], "SIOPUIJJO XIS POISISISAI JO UONBIIUOOUOD B PUB AJIAT)OR [OY0O[E PUE



JEENNAY/

alojog




ATVMAAIS

ATVM3IAIS

4SNOH

ddvaA

NOIL1VOO0T
AJIvEL3asS
1004 0¢

NOIL1VJO01
d0Nd4 LN3HHdNI

AVM3IATHA

ERM D)




	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_December 16 2024 Minutes
	0002_1_719 S Memorial Dr



